STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA P.0. DRAWER DT
GOVEANDF August 7, 198¢ ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO BB21C
(S05) 748-1283

Marathon 0il Co.
P.0O. Box 1324
Artesia, N.M. 88210

Re: Packer leakage Test
Indian Basin "B" Gas Com
#1 K-14-21-23

Gentlemen,

According to our interpretation of the Packer Leakage
Test on the subject well, the chart indicates a leak.

The leak needs to be repaired within the next thirty
days.

Please notify this office 24 hours prior to starting
repair work. —

Sincerely,

Mike Williams

0il & Gas Insvector
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